June 17, 2024

Ms. Samantha O'Neil

State Pretreatment Coordinator
Division of Water Resources
Davy Crockett Tower, 9th Floor
500 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37243

SENT VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: Samantha.Oneil @tn.gov

Re: Town of Rossville Pretreatment Dormant Status Request
Rossville Pretreatment Program
NPDES Permit No. TN0064092
Fayette County

Dear Ms. O’Neil:

The Town of Rossville would like to request dormant status on the pretreatment program. The Town of
Rossville only has one SIU, the Kellogg’s Eggo facility, located at 585 Morrison Rd, Rossville, Tn 38066.
The SIU has been closed down and starting May 31, 2024, all wastewater from the SIU is being hauled off site.
The Effluent pumps for the SIU have been shut down and locked out to prevent any discharge to the Town of
Rossville STP. In addition, the Town of Rossville Wastewater Operator shut down and locked out the effluent
valves with Tag Out equipment ensuring that only a Rossville Wastewater representative can reactivate the
discharge. In the event that another SIU procures this location the Town of Rossville will inform the Division
of Water Resources and request active status before allowing any discharge to the Rossville STP.

If you have any questions or concerns, please reach out to me at 901-853-4681 or
RossvillePublicworks(@ Yahoo.com /

Joseph Howell
Director of Public Utilities
Town of Rossville
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